

Undergraduate Council Minutes

Meeting Minutes November 16, 2007

Opening:

J. Arhar opened the meeting at 10:10 a.m. in Room 308D White Hall.

Present:

Joanne Arhar, Alicia Crowe, Dale Curry, Lettie Gonzalez, Andy Lepp, Natalie Levinson, Averill McClelland, Amy Thompson, guests: R. Michael Blake representing Regional Campuses, and Kathy Walker representing FCS. Also present: Charity Snyder, and Recorder Debi Burnsworth.

A. Items of Business

Minutes

A motion to accept the October 19, 2007 meeting minutes as submitted was made by A. McClelland, seconded by A. Thompson, and unanimously approved.

<u>SPA</u>

<u>Proposal establish two new courses with in the Associate of Applied Science in Physical</u> <u>Therapist Assistant Technology Degree</u>. (R. Michael Blake) These courses are PTST 10010, Transitions in Physical Therapy, ATC to PTA (8 credit hours) and PTST 20010, Directed Practice in Physical Therapy, ATC to PTA (6 credit hours). These are a bridge course and a new direct practice course to complete all clinical at one time. Mr. Blake will check to see if the course given for will be listed on the transcript.

N. Levinson moved to waive the two meeting ruling, seconded by A. Lepp and passed unanimously. A. McClelland moved to accept the proposal to establish these two courses, this was seconded by L. Gonzalez. The motion was passed unanimously.

Proposal to inactivate three RIS courses and establish new numbers for the newly created ones as Banner won't accept a new number for an old course. (J. Arhar)

Inactivate RIS 44026, Radiation Therapy Pathology Give new numbers to Radiation Therapy Pathology I (44029) and II (44030)

Inactivate RIS 44032, MRI Procedures Give new number to MRI Procedures I (44044) and II (44045)

Inactivate RIS 44034 MRI Equipment Give new number to MRI Equipment I (44051) and II (44052) A. Crowe moved to waive the two meeting ruling, seconded by K. Walker and passed unanimously. L. Gonzalez moved to accept the proposal to establish new numbers for newly created courses, A. Crowe seconded the motion; it was passed unanimously.

SELS

<u>Proposal to establish special course fee (\$10) for RPTM, Course number 36081,Adventure Education</u>. (J. Arhar) The fee is necessary to cover the cost of low ropes program used at the SRWC; to be effective Fall 2008. A. Sandmann moved to waive the two meeting ruling, seconded by A. McClelland and passed unanimously. L. Gonzalez moved to accept the proposal to establish this special course fee, it was seconded by A. Crowe. The motion was passed unanimously.

<u>SPA</u>

<u>Proposal for revisions for catalog revision to indicate students must complete all coursework with a minimum grade of 2.0 "C" in the Occupational Therapy Assistant Technology Program [OCAT].</u> This proposal was approved via electronic vote by the EHHS Undergraduate Council on December 14, 2007.

Adjournment

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting

The next meeting will be held Friday, February 15, 2008, 10-12 Room 308D White Hall.

Minutes submitted by:

Deborah Burnsworth for Joanne Arhar